6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

7.

8.

9.

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

February 12, 2024

7:00

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
s Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS’ REPORTS

APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS

SEWER REPORTS

¢ Director of Public Work’s Report

e Pennoni Engineer’s Report

¢ Big Fish Environmental Report

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e lanuary 8, 2024

Pennoni

Pennoni

Pennoni

Pennoni

Pennoni

Rain for Rent

Rain for Rent
Gawthrop Greenwood

LIAISON REPORTS

FINANCIAL REPORTS

a. January 2024

OLD BUSINESS

Invoice #1207641
Invoice #1207642
Invoice #1207643
Invoice #1207644
Invoice #1207645
Invoice #1964926
Invoice #1965714
Invoice #285170

$521.50
$1,755.50
$302.75

$799.75

$744.50
$14,805.16 (paid)
$4,069.12 (paid)
$528.50

e Approval of Payment Application #1: RCSTP UV Disinfection System Replacement
s Approval of Payment Application #2: Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection & Repair

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority Agendas\2024 MA Agendas\02-12-24\Meeting Materials\02-12-2024 Agenda.doc



10. 2024 Goals:

Goal

Status

Ridley Creek plant compliance

January was in compliance and met all requirements.

Continue to implement infiltration and inflow
for the sewer system

Update construction as it moves forward

RCSTP UV Disinfection System

Temporary setups are in production.

Municipal Authority representative to attend
West Goshen MA meetings. West Goshen MA
meets 1% Wed of each month at 6pm at the
West Goshen Township Building.

Attend meetings on quarterly basis.

Long-term sustainability

Caustic soda functionality

Study sewer line expansion

11. NEW BUSINESS

12. CAPACITY REQUESTS

13. ANY OTHER MATTER

* UV Project: Construction Phase Supplemental Proposal {(Pennoni)

14. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

15. PUBLIC COMMENT

16. ADJOURNMENT

FAData\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority Agendas\2024 MA Agendasi02-12-24\Meeting Materials\02-12-2024 Agenda.doc




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1680 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199
610-6892-7171

Date: February 12, 2024
To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: Monthly Report

PA Rural Water Association:

Kevin and several other employees applied to get their Sewer Plant Operator Licenses. The PA
Rural Water Association Manager, Paul Giunta, called me and asked if our guys were aware of
how much math and bioscience were invoived in getting operators’ licenses, After speaking
with Paul and Kevin, our guys decided to obtain their collection licenses. On January 25" & 26",
they took the course that readied them for the exam. Testing dates and locations will be
announced in February. Rural Water will assist our guys to get them through the testing by
setting up temporary meters and smoke testing. Rural Water’s assistance is courtesy of the
state, so there is no cost to the township. 1 will be using Rural Water to assist as we start the INI
investigation.

Monthly Flows: The average daily flow to West Goshen was 912,910 per day.

Meters:

s Meters were read on a daily basis. Flows are all over the place and we are in the process
of identifying the areas to concentrate on. Our goal is to go out at night and pull
manholes to check flows. We will be setting up portable flowmeters in the areas we
suspect of INI.

C.C. Collection:

e After the Arctic temperatures and high winds, we rented a tree chipper on tracks to clear
the sewer right-of-ways on all three systems. The worst was the interceptor line. |
estimate that they ran 60 trees through this chipper (picture attached). At one point,
only generators were running the sewer plant, Hunt Country, and Ashbridge. Our guys
worked around the clock, clearing what trees they could from streets. Line Road was like
a war zone, Once it was daylight, we went up to the smallest street in the township, Ivy
Lane, which was blocked with trees and wires. Since that important guy lives there, we
cleared the trees so they could get out. We're not sure how long it took PECO to get
them power.

s All pump stations were visited on a daily basis. All generators’ fluid levels were checked.
Due to long outages, we filled our 500-gallon tank and went to each station to fill the
generators,




223-225 Baldwin Dr {pictures attached):
e Saturday, February 3: | received a call from the 911 center for a lateral clog at

225 Baldwin Dr. We plunged the trap, which cleared the sewage, then used the
mini camera and found what looked like a rock. We then brought out the sewer
main camera to locate the block. Upon further investigating, we found the lateral
had been broken, not by a rock, but by a chunk of pipe. We called in a PA One
Call because we plan to excavate the broken lateral. We will also be installing a

| new trap and cleanout. While we were there, the neighbor came over reporting a

’ similar problem, so we will be doing work on his lateral as well.

e Thursday, February 8th: We excavated the laterals 16 ft deep, exposing electric,

\

|

|

Verizon, and water service lines. The trench caved in, taking out the water
service. PW employees worked until we found the lateral after the trench
collapsed several more times. Once the lateral was located, we removed the
section of pipe along with the rock, installed a cleanout and stack at the right of
the line, and backfilled with stone. Aqua was on site to repair the water service.

C.C. Interceptor:
¢ The line was physically inspected to make sure all the castings were secure, meaning
making sure that all lids were bolted. Due to the recent storms, many trees came down.
The areas between Baldwin Drive and the Meadows Development, and from Grand Oak
up to Wilson Dr, were the worst.
s For INl work, | want to install the portable meters where the apartments and townhomes
tie in. Once we figure out the flows, we will work our way into the complexes.

R.C. Collection:
e We received a call for a possible lateral clog, but when | got there, the lady showed me
what she thought was her lateral, but it turned out to be her water shutoff valve box.
e We kept an eye on Hunt Country during the power outage.
e The pump station was visited on a daily basis and routine maintenance was
performed. We had to call lohn Laidley to redo the set points for the pumps.

Ridley Creek Plant:

s The temporary UV system is up and running (pictures attached) and the lab reports
shows we meet the parameters. We assisted with the demo of the old UV System in
order to get the sand blasting contractor in to do his work. Once the concrete is
scarified, Chas and Steve will begin the task of laying block to raise the walls.

o  We filled sandbags to block the control room and blower room in the event that the
temporary pumps fail and the filters overflow.

e The new Muffin Monster and Moyne Sludge Pump have been installed. | utilized the
contractor with the assistance of Matthew, the plant operator.

¢ During the storm, Matthew stayed at the plant for over 24 hours.

Alarms: 42
PA One Calls: 110

Monthly Rainfall; 7.85”

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 3 laterals, 6 caps



. .\%ﬁﬂ ... ....
- L7 o
% M?%.

T
T NN

A




A
.
3
Y,
D
A
e
~J

-












////442 et 1)
ADINNINIMBEEAE L[] ¥

pﬂ.: , ._ ,. .. .::.. .
. B r $ ,,.,,. _.,.. é.u »@ .
LT e WO APRE KR T TN






Pennoni EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

ENGINEER’S REPORT
February 9, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Caustic Soda Conversion — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. Once the outdoor emergency shower
is installed, the tank can be put into operation.

We previously prepared a draft 0&M Manual information for the system that was submitted to the Township
and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review so that the Manual can be finalized.

UV Disinfection System — Larger hoses (6" instead of 3" used in the first trial on January 3) were purchased by
Public Works and have been installed by the Contractor. A second bypass trial was run on January 23. The trial
was successful, and the temporary bypass system is now active. Sampling results from the temporary bypass
system thereafter were acceptable, so the existing UV system was authorized to be removed.

The Township disassembled and removed the existing UV equipment on February 5. Preparatory mechanical
abrasion work for the permanent concrete channel raising was performed by a separate contractor hired by the
Township on February 7 and 8. Public Works will begin concrete forming, reinforcing, and concrete placement
work the week of February 12 and plans to finish around the end of February. The concrete is anticipated to be
cured by mid-March. Installation of the UV module in the permanent raised channel will subsequently follow.

An updated tentative construction schedule follows with completed work in italics:

Delivery of Permanent UV Equipment — October 30, 2023

Delivery of Bypass Pumps and Hoses — Week of November 13, 2023

Initiate Temporary Bypass Work — Mid-November 2023

Complete Temporary Bypass Work and Initiate Use of Bypass System — January 23, 2024
Two Week Trial and Sampling of Temporary Bypass System — completed February 9, 2024
Township to Perform Concrete Channel Work — February 5 to Mid-March 2024

2nd Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Permanent Work — Mid-March 2024

Redirect Flow back to Permanent Channel (+30 days of 2nd NTP) - April 8, 2024

Two Week Trial of New UV System in Permanent Channel — April 8-22, 2024

Install Second UV Module into Permanent Channel — April 23, 2024

Two Week Trial of Second New UV System in Permanent Channel — April 23-May 7, 2024
Construction Completed — Mid-May 2024

Lo

00 O0C 0000 O0O0

Generator #2 Replacement — Premium Power Services released the Cummins’ 500 kW diesel generator for
fabrication in early March 2023. As of December 13, the estimated ship date is now March 26, 2024. Premium
Power Services will follow up with Cummins in February to confirm manufacturing is still on track for this
shipping date.

We are continuing to prepare electrical design and structural concrete pad plans for the new generator for use
by the Township in construction, and we expect to complete the plans by February 23.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Chester Creek Sewer Rehab — The contractor, Insituform, previously completed cleaning and televising of all
of the contracted sewers. We reviewed the videos, and there are only minor deficiencies. We determined repairs
for the deficiencies with Public Works. One scoped lateral pipe lining repair was eliminated from the
Contractor's scope because Public Works was able to perform an excavated repair that addressed the
deficiency.

The Contractor has completed all manhole pressure grouting and pipe grouting work that was included as part
of the Base Bid items. Additional grouting of one manhole, one pipe joint, and one lateral are required based on
deficiencies discovered in the field. The Contractor still needs to perform manhole-to-manhole cured-in-place
piping for one sewer run. They temporarily demobilized at the end of February and plan to remobilize in mid-

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 www.pennoni.com

Newark, D

E19713 Page 1 of 2



EGMAU23001 Engineer’s Report
East Goshen Municipal Authority February 9, 2024 Page 2 of 2

March to complete the work.
We also processed the Contractor's 2™ payment application.

Hershey's Mill Estates — The Contractor previously completed all punchlist work with the exception of replacing
a damaged PECO meter manhole lid at the top of the tennis court access drive. Public Works is coordinating
with PECO for this repair, so we have recommended that final payment (which was previously conditionally
approved by the MA) be released. The project is therefore considered complete.

Other Chester Creek Pipe Manhole Rehab - We provided Costars contractor contacts, budgetary pricing, and
scoping alternatives for rehabilitation of manholes with infiltration that Public Works has identified.

New Connections

Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — No activity by Pennoni since our last report.
301 Reservoir Road (5-Lot Residential Subdivision) — No activity by Pennoni since our last report.

1712 E. Boot Road - No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was previously installed,
but we are not aware that the grinder pump has been installed.

14 Reservoir Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report.

Chapter 94 Reports

We began to assemble documentation and initiated preparation of the 2023 Chapter 94 Reports for the Ridley
Creek, Chester Creek, and Westtown systems.

END OF REPORT



RCSTP Monthly Operations Report
P' s F n February
f g Fish

Environmental Services Inc.

Executive Summary

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 met all effluent limitations regarding water
quality for January 2024. All supplemental reports were submitted for December 2023. Chemical
usage utilized for total alkalinity remained consistent with previous months. Aluminium sulfate
solution volumes increased slightly to a daily average of 79.3 from the previous standard of 77.8
gallons per day. No significant mechanical or operational issues were observed during the sludge
dewatering equipment or SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering experienced no mechanical
issues impacting production. There were no odor complaints during the month.

Table 1
January 2024- Final Effluent - Outfall 001

Flow €BOD5 Total Nitrogen 58 NH4-N Total Phosphorus | Fecal Coliform | Ultraviolet

NPDES Permit MGD Ibs/ Ibs/ Tbs/ lbs/ s/ | Geo | Geo | [lizht c;:::r, ::::I
Discharge Limitations| Average | meg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | mg/L | month | Mean | Mean | intesity
0.75 10 62 | Report | Report | 10 62 7.0 44 0.5 3 200 | 1,000
Inst.Max | 20 94 15 94 14 1 Report | Report | Report

Sample Date

January 2, 2024 0437 2.0 73 4.85 17.7 55 200 | 010 | 036 0.11 0.40 1 0.0000 NS 0.004 | 0.028
January 9, 2024 0.846 2.0 141 7.54 53.2 40 282 | 040 | 071 0.14 0.99 1 0.0000 NS N§ NS
January 16, 2024 0.409 2.0 6.8 482 164 4.0 136 | 040 | 034 | 0.10 0.34 1 0.0000 NS NS NS
January 23, 2024 0.402 2.0 6.7 6.63 222 4.5 154 | 040 | 034 0.10 0.34 1 0.0000 NS NS NS
January 30, 2024 0.511 20 8.5 3.84 16.4 4.0 17.0 | 0.10 043 | 0.10 | 043 1 0.0000 NS NS NS
Average 0.521 2.0 8.7 5.54 25.2 44 188 [ 010 [ 043 | 011 | 050 1 0.0000 NA NA NA
Minimum 0.402 2.0 6.7 3.84 16.4 4.0 136 | 0.10 0.34 0.10 | 0.34 1 0.0000 NA NA NA
Maximum 0.846 2.0 14.1 7.54 53.2 5.5 282 | 010 071 [ 014 | 099 1 0.0000 NA NA NA

Treatment Process Operation

Table 1 illustrates the final effluent composite sample data reported for outfall 001 for January
2024. The monthly average total phosphorus was reported as 0.11 mg/L compared to the permit
limitation of 0.50 mg/L. The TSS samples were consistently in single digits. The results remain
below the weekly maximum of 15 mg/L. The monthly average TSS is reported as 4.4 mg/L
compared to the 10 mg/L discharge limitation.

The final effluent test results demonstrate that the biological treatment performed well during
January. The sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) numbered 2, 3, and 4 were in service.

There was no discharge to Applebrook Golf Course (Outfall 002) for January.



Table 2 presents the pollutant data for the influent wastewater collected at the doghouse manhole
during January 2024.

Table 2
January 2024 - Influent Wastewaster
Phosphorus,Total
Flow BODS CBODS T8% NH4-N TKN, mgfL , mgfL
Deasign Basis mgfL |ths/day | mg/L [Ibsfday| mg/L ilbs/day; mg/L |lbs/day| mg/L |lbs/day | mg/L |lbs/day
MGD
Average 335 2,098 NA NA 320 2,001 EX3 200 48 301 9.1 57
Sample Date
January 2, 2024 0.452 385 1,451 229 863 370 1,355 42,5 160 65.0 245 6.8 25.8
lanuary 9, 2024 0,696 386 2,299 328 1,904 443 2,571 38.7 225 70.2 407 83 48.1
January 16, 2024 0.457 134 513 130 495 114 434 22.9 ar 371 141 3.73 14.2
January 23, 2024 0.33% 245 693 225 636 158 447 28 78 42.5 120 6 16.8
January 30, 2024 0.424 138 488 135 477 58 205 21 73 363 128 4.48 15.8
Average 0.474 266 | 1,088 | 209 875 229 | 1,011 | 205 | 125 | s02 | 208 | s8s | 241
Minimum (.339 134 488 130.0 AT7 58 205 0.7 73 36.3 120 3.73 14.2
Maximum 0.696 396 2,299 328 1,904 443 2,571 42.5 225 70.2 407 8.28 48,1
PA DEP
No activity

The inspection was completed on January 4th, 2024.
Pennoni Associates
The UV system replacement project continues.

113/124: UV bypass system was finished being set up and tested. It was determined that the
originally specified 3" hoses were insufficient for the required flow volume. Hoses were upsized
to 6",

1/23/24: UV bypass was set up for 6" hoses and placed online. The system was designed for
1100 gpm. It was tested up to 1300 gpm with excess capacity to spare. The bypass system will
stay operational until the township completes the concrete work.

Significant Rainfall

During December, there were nine (9) days when rainfall occurred. Significant events occurred
on the dates:

January 7th: 1.17”
January 10th: 4.00”
January 13th: 0.84"
January 16th: 2.5 snow
January 20th; 3.00" snow
January 28th: 0.78"

The total precipitation for the month was 7.43 inches of rain, and 5.5 inches of show.

Page 2 of 3



Chemical Data

Chemical .~ . . Daily Average . Total Monthly
Soda Ash, pounds 310 9,600
Aluminium Sulfate solution, gal* 79.3 2,459
Sludge Dewatering, gal™ 17,553 386,161

*Due to a change in Microsoft accounts, some data was lost on alum consumplion. The average of 79.3 gailons was
taken from 1/1/24 to 1/27/24. That average was then used to fill in the days where data was missing to calculate the

tofal monthly consumption.
**22 days of sludge dewatering

There was a decrease of 16,418 gallons of sludge dewatering as compared to the previous month.

Minor Preventative Maintenance

Flushed chemical feed lines to the SBRs.
Cleaned final effluent weir trough daily.
Skimmed surface of disc filters daily
Drained and cleaned disc filters bi-weekly.
Cleaned huildings and laboratory.

Major Repairs or Upgrades

1/26/24: The sludge feed pump and in-line grinder were replaced.

Flow Data
~January 2024 '
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Average Daily Daily Maximum

Month, MG Flow, gpd Flow, gpd
Influent Wastewater to
Screening Building* 13.433 433,336 698,460
gpnent Wastewater o 17506 564,724 1,044,132*
internal Recycle** 4.073 131,388 347,702
Treated Effluent to Disc 15.028 484,787 845.744"
Filters
Final Effiuent Discharge 11.582 374,000 667,000

*The plant hydraulic design loading is 745,000 gpd.

The high flow greater than the hydraulic design loading resulted from a storm where we received
4" of rain in less than 12 hours. At peak flows, which lasted for approximately 2 hours, the plant
received influent at almost 3 MGD. During that time, the flow was diverted to SBR 1, which had
been set up as a holding tank in preparation for the storm. Roughly 96,000 gallons were diverted

to SBR 1.

Page 3 of 3




OG0 =2 O B L) —

DRAFT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
January 8, 2024

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regular meeting on Monday,
January 8, 2024 at 7:00 pm. at the Township Building.

Members in attendance are indicated in BOLD:

Kevin Cummings, Chairman

Dana Pizarro, Vice Chairman

Jack Yahraes

Carmen Battavio

Walter Wujcik

Also in attendance were: Mark Miller (Director of Public Works), Mike Ellis (Pennoni
representative), Dave Ware (Finance Director) and Ellen Koopman (Attorney).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

ATS — Automatic Transfer Switch

BFES — Big Fish Environmental Services MA- Municipal Authority

BOS — Board of Supeirvisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
OB - Conservancy Board PC — Planning Commission

DEP — Department of Environmental Protection PM — Prevention Mainfenance

EPA — Environmental protection Agency PR— Park & Recreation Board

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP - Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant
I&1 — Inflow & Infiltration SBR — Sequencing Batch Reactor

LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant 880 — Sanitary System Overflow

PWD — Public Works Department WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Kevin called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
He asked for a moment of silence for our First Responders and Military.

He asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members Report

Dave mentioned that the BOS did not reappoint all ABC members. Jack was not reappointed yet so

he can’t vote at tonight’s meeting.

Appoint of Officers

The slate of officers was reviewed:
Chairman — Dana Pizarro
Vice Chairman — Walter Wujcik
Secretary — Carmen Battavio
Treasurer — Vacant
Asst Sec/Treas — Kevin Cummings

Walter made a motion to elect the slate of officers with Treasurer vacant until the BOS reappoints
Jack. Dana seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. Kevin turned the meeting over

to Dana.

MA 1-8-24 draft 1



—
S ND 0NN R W B e

B S s L S N N N AR NN SRS G S
o\m-ihww»—‘oxoooqoxmhwt\)»uoxowqaagmggg\?g:aazas:

SEWER REPORTS

1. Director of Public Works, Mark Miller’s report for January §, 2023

Monthly Flows — The average daily flow to West Goshen was 729,830 gallons per day.

Meters: The meters were read on a daily basis. The meters affected by the cyberattack have been
repaired. It was slow going but Allied added a more advanced security program,

C.C. Collection:

¢ The pump stations were visited on a daily basis, wet wells were cleaned after being washed
down, and the generators were checked over.

o We did some visual INI inspections in the middle of the night to lay out where we will do
camera work.

¢ We did 5 sewer lateral repairs on the system.

» We had a problem at the Ashbridge pump when a metal spike became wedged in the muffin
monster. We pulled the unit and were able to remove it. The muffin monster was reinstalled and
placed back in service.

C.C. Interceptor:
* We pulled manholes along the system in the early morning hours to lay out where we will

do further investigation.

R.C. Collection:
¢ The pumping stations were visited on a daily basis.
» Wet wells were cleaned on a routine basis.
¢ Qil levels were checked on the generators.
¢ Run times were reset.

Ridley Creek Plant

¢ We performed routine maintenance on a daily basis, and we have been putting in time
checking on the contractors.

¢ On Friday at 4 am, we started to clean the trunk line five hundred feet from the screen
room. The Vac truck was on site to remove the large quantity of grit. The Plant was put back into
operation.

o The new Muffin Monster and Moyne screw pump arrived for the sludge room. We plan to
install in February,

Alarms: 34 all weather related

PA 1 Calls: 87

e Aqua is replacing the water line on Cooper Circle and Reservoir Rd. This was difficult to
mark out because we don’t have lateral locations, so we televised the main and marked where the
lateral ties into the main.

MA 1-8-24 draft 2



00 ~3 O\ LA B L B

10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40
4]
42
43

Monthly Rainfall: 10.327

Lateral Repairs or Caps: 12

2. Pennoni Engineer’s Report dated January 5, 2024

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

Caustic Soda Conversion — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. Once the outdoor emergency shower is
installed, the tank can be put into operation.

We previously prepared a draft O&M Manual information for the system that was submitted
to the Township and operator for review. We will set up a meeting to review so that the
Manual can be finalized.

UV Disinfection System — The temporary bypass system electrical, mechanical, and controls work has
been constructed. A start-up test of the temporary bypass system was conducted on January 3 and
was witnessed by a Glasco representative. The temporary bypass channel and the associated new UV
module in it functioned properly. Larger diameter temporary hoses (6” instead of 3” used in the trial)
are needed to be able to pump a peak wet weather flow from the filters to the temporary channel.
We are coordinating with Public Works for the larger hoses. Once the larger hoses are installed, a
second trial will be run. i that trial is successful, the temporary bypass system will be activated. Due
to the forecast for significant wet weather between January 6-10, we are tentatively targeting early
the week of January 15 for the second trial.

We also met with PADEP’s inspector at the RCSTP on January 4 to review the temporary
bypass system with him prior to putting it online. He did not have any comments or concerns.
An updated tentative construction schedule follows with completed work in italics:
o Delivery of Permanent UV Equipment - October 30, 2023
Delivery of Bypass Pumps and Hoses — Week of November 13, 2023
Initiate Temporary Bypass Work — Mid-November 2023
Complete Temporary Bypass Work and Initiate Use of Bypass System — Week of January 15,
2024
Two Week Trial and Sampling of Temporary Bypass System — by January 31, 2024
Township to Perform Concrete Channel Work — February 1-29, 2024
2nd Notice to Proceed to Contractors: Permanent Work — March 4, 2024
Redirect Flow back to Permanent Channel (30 days of 2nd NTP) — April 8, 2024
Two Week Trial of New UV System in Permanent Channel — April 8-22, 2024
Install Second UV Module into Permanent Channel — April 23, 2024
Two Week Trial of Second New UV System in Permanent Channel — April 23-May 7, 2024
Construction Campleted - Mid-May 2024

o O 0

o C O C 0 0 0

Generator #2 Replacement — Premium Power Services released the Cummins’ 500 kW diesel
generator for fabrication in early March 2023, As of December 13, the estimated ship date is now
March 26, 2024. Premium Power Services will follow up with Cummins in February to confirm
manufacturing is still on track for this shipping date.

MA 1-8-24 draft 3



15

16
17
18

19

20
21

22

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

We are continuing to prepare electrical design and structural concrete pad plans for the new
generator for use by the Township in construction.

Sanitary Sewer Pipe Rehab

Chester Creek Sewer Rehab — The contractor, Insituform, has performed cleaning and televising of
all of the contracted sewers. We reviewed the videos, and there are only minor deficiencies. We are
evaluating potential repairs for the deficiencies and will coordinate with the Township and contractor
to determine if there is available budget since those repairs were not known at the time of award
and were thereby not awarded.

We are awaiting a schedule for the repair work from the Contractor, but we anticipate construction
of the repairs will commence within the next two weeks.

Additionally, the Contractor submitted the second pay application. We are currently
reviewing the pay application and will provide a payment recommendation.

Hershey's Mill Estates — The Contractor previously completed all punchlist work with the exception
of replacing a damaged PECO meter manhole lid at the top of the tennis court access drive.

New Connections

Millstone Meadows (1010 Hershey Mill Road) — We reviewed the 4™ submission of the Subdivision
and Land Development Plan, including the revised sanitary sewer extension design. Only minor sewer
comments remain,

301 Reservoir Road {5-Lot Residential Subdivision) — No activity by Pennoni since our last report.

1712 E. Boot Road — No activity by Pennoni since our last report. The service piping was previously
installed, but we are not aware that the grinder pump has been installed.

14 Reservoir Read — No activity by Pennoni since our last report.

3. Big Fish Environmental Services —

The Ridley Creek sewage treatment plant outfall 001 is anticipated to meet all effluent limitations

regarding water quality for December 2023, All supplemental reports were submitted for the month
of November 2023. Chemical usage utilized for total alkalinity remained consistent with previous
months, Aluminum sulfate solution volumes increased slightly to a daily average of 77.8 gpd from
the previous standard of 71.7 gallons per day. No significant mechanical or operational issues were
observed during the sludge dewatering equipment or SBR treatment process. Sludge dewatering
experienced no mechanical issues impacting production. There were no odor complaints during the
month.

It was mentioned that there is a typo in the very last paragraph on his report — December 25, 267.
Also, the Influent Waste Water was discussed.

Approval of Minutes
The minutes of the December 11, 2023 meeting were approved as amended.

MA 1-8-24 draft 4



,..*
e N R I = SR, S S SR

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

Approval of Inveices
1. Kevin moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices:

a. Invoice #1203179 $ 203.75 (paid)
b. Invoice #1203180 $ 2,263,50 (paid)
c. Incoixe #1203181 $ 1,463.75 (paid)
d. Invoice #1203182 $ 1,394.50 (paid)
e. Invoice #1203183 $ 185.50 (paid)

Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.
2. Kevin moved to approve payment of the following Rain for Rent invoices:

a. Invoice #1957476 $19,023.62 (paid)
b. Invoice #1957478 $ 3,698.32 (paid)
¢. Invoice #1957480 $10,276.23 (paid)

Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Walter moved to approve payment of the Foley Rents invoice #INV0219629 in the amount of
$5,571.00 (paid) Kevin seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

4, Walter moved to approve payment of the PMAA invoice 1D #212 in the amount of $880.25
(paid). Kevin seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. This is for the 2024 dues.
Mark mentioned that PMAA is coming out the end of January to provide courses for the Public
Works staff.

5. Walter moved to approve payment of the Colliflower Invoice #02203416 in the amount of
$317.86 (paid). Kevin seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

6. Kevin moved to approve payment of the Geiger Invoice #12306571 in the amount of $12,809.50
(paid). Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

7. Walter moved to approve payment of the Hicks Hay Company Invoice #20475 in the amount of
$407.00 (paid). Kevin seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

8. Walter moved to approve payment of Gawthrop Greenwood Invoice #283287 in the amount of
$964.00. Kevin seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Liaison Reports
1. Conservancy Board — Walter mentioned that they have selected April 20, 2024 for Keep East

Goshen Beautiful Day. At their meeting this week they will review plantings for 2024.

Financial Reports

Dave Ware gave the following report:

Year to date December 2023, the Municipal Authority recorded $796,371 in revenues (primarily from
Sewer Operating transfers and Sewer Capital Reserve transfers and tapping fees) and $793,549 in
expenses (Engineering Services, Audit fees, Administrative Wages, Hershey’s Mill Estates Sewer
costs, Caustic Soda project costs, capital costs at the Ridley Creek Sanitary Treatment Plant, capital
improvements to the Westtown Way Pump station, auditor and legal fees). The net result of
operations is $2,822. As of December 31, 2023, the fund balance was $7,993,

For the RC Interceptor, he has moved $130,000 for relining, $160,000 for inventory and $120,000 for
extra expenses if needed. He has funds ready for the Vac truck.

West Goshen Grants — Dave reported that the grant is on their phase 3 so East Goshen won’t get any
of it. Kevin suggested getting details.

Dave reviewed his report of Sewer Rates — Comparison of ARPA funds vs Zero ARPA funds. This
showed the number of customers and numbers for 2022 and 2023 and suggested rate increase.

MA 1-8-24 draft 5



D00 -1 N W B L) B e

BB L0 LI Lo LI LD Lo LI LI D L BRI B DD BRI R RN D bt —
woxoocqoxm.hwn)woxoocqoxm&wwr——g\o;qc\azat::5

Old Business - None

Goals — The goals were discussed with the following additions:

¢ Goal #2 — Under Status, change to “Update Construction as it moves forward”

o Goal #4 - Add “Municipal Authority representative to attend West Goshen MA meetings
the 1st Wednesday at 6 pm at the West Goshen Township Building”. Under Status — Add “attend
meetings on a quarterly basis.

Add the following new goals:

¢ 5—Long Term Sustainability

s 6 — Caustic Acid Functionability

o 7 — Study Sewer Line Expansion

New Business —

Meeting Dates for 2024 - The following dates were listed for 2024 meetings:
January 8, February 12, March 11, April 8, May 13, June 10
July 8, August 12, September 9, October 21, November 18 and December 9
The October and November meetings were changed due to holidays.

Capacity Requests - None

Anv Other Matter — None

Correspondence- None

Public Comment - None

Adjournment At 8:00 Walter moved to adjourn the meeting and go into Executive Session to
discuss professional services. Kevin seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

At 8:10 the meeting was opened to the general public. Kevin moved to accept The Big Fish proposal
as of January 1, 2024 to increase the base fee to $11,512.84 and the hourly fee for sludge dewatering
and mechanical services to $68.00 per hour. Walter seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously.

There being no further business Walter moved to adjourn the meeting. Kevin seconded the motion,
The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 pm.

The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, February 12, 2024 at 7:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

MA [-8-24 draft 6



INVOICE Remit Payment To:
- Pennoni Associates Inc.
Pennoni P.O. Box 827328

L__/ Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1207641

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 01/26/2024
East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU23001
1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : 2023 General
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Services

For Services Rendered Through 01/14/2024

Prepared for and attended December MA meeting including review of monthly RCSTP operator's report. Discussed 5-year capital
improvement plan with Finance Director.

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Blllings 521.50 41,462.50 41,984.00
Limit 42,000.00
Remaining 16.00
Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 3.50 149.00 521.50
Totals 3.50 521.50

Total Labor 521.50

Total this Invoice $521.50

APPROVED BY: S // / - 4

DATE PAID:
CHECK #;

cHARGEDTO: A~ Y /121

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month. ‘




2023 General Services
EGMAU23001nvoice Summary
Invoice Date 1/26/2024

Project: EGMAU23001
Pennoni Job No.: 2023 General Services
invoice No: 1207641
Invoice Period: 12/11/2023 to 1/14/2024
initial Authorization: 5 42,000.00 Date: 1/26/2024
Contract Amount: s 42,000.00
Previously Involiced: s 40,887.00
Current Invoice; S 521.50
Involced to Date ($): S 41,408.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 99%
Remalning Budget ($): $ 591.50
Remaining Budget {%): 1%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: 2023 General Services
Phase Budgst: S 42,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 40,887,00
Current Invoice: S 521.50
Invoiced to Date ($): s 41,408.50
Involced fo Date (%): 99%
Remaining Budget ($): S 591.50
Remaining Budget (%): 1%

Comments:  Prepared for attended December MA meeting including review of monthly RCSTP perator's
report. Discussed 5-year capital improvement plan with Finance Director.



Remit Payment To:
P - 'NVOICE Pennoni Associates Inc.
ennom: P.O. Box 827328

L_/ Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1207642

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 01/26/2024

East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU23003

1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : Chester Creek

West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Interceptor Rehab
Phase 1

For Services Rendered Through 01/14/2024

Reviewed additlonal videos of the interceptor TW work from the contractor, prepared summary and exhibit of video observations
and reviewed Pay Application #2.

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,755.60 1,394.50 3,150.00
Limit 12,000.00
Remaining 8,850.00
Labor
Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer .75 149.00 111.76
Authority Engineer 1.25 163.00 191.25
Associate Professional 8.25 111.00 915.75
Associate Professional 4.75 113.00 536.75
Totals 15.00 1,755.50
Total Labor 1,755.50
Total this Invoice $1,755.50
o O ey
APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID: 6
CHECK #: i, )
CHARGED TO: A — A ™ A0

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




Chester Creek Interceptor Rehah Phase 1
EGMAU23003 Invoice Summary
Involce Date 1/26/2024

Project: EGMAU23003
Pennoni Job No.: Chaesler Creek Interceplor Rehab Phase 1
Invoice No: 1207642
Involice Period: 12/11/2023 to 1/14/2024
Initial Authorization: S 12,000.00 Date; 1/26/2024
Confract Amount: S 12,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 1,394.50
Current Invaice: $ 1,755.50
Involced to Date ($): S 3,150.00
invoiced to Date (%): 26%
Remaining Budget ($): S 8,850.00
Remalining Budget (%) 74%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: Chaster Creek Interceptor Rehab Phase 1
Phase Budget: S 12,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 1,394.50
Current Involce; 8 1,755.50
invoiced to Date ($): $ 3,150.00
Invoiced to Date {%): 26%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 8,850.00
Remaining Budget {%): 74%

Cominents!  Reviewed additional cideos of the intérceplor TW work from the contractor, prepared summary
and exhibit of video obsercvations and reviewed Pay Application #2.



INVOICE Remit Payment To:
- Pennoni Associates Inc.
Pennoni P.O. Box 827328

L/ Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1207643

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 01/26/2024

East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU23004

1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : RCSTP Generator _2
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Replacement

For Services Rendered Through 01/14/2024

Contacted generator supplier for delivery schedule update. Continued preparation of electrical design and structural design for
concrete pad expansion.

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Blllings 302.75 185.50 488.25
Limit 15,000.00
Remaining 14,5611.75
Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer .50 149.00 74.50
Senior Professional 1.00 145.00 145.00
Associate Professional 75 111.00 83.25
Totals 2,25 302.75

Total Labor 302.75

Total this Invoice $302.75

e
APPROVED BY: /@ Z/ 4

DATE PAID:

CHECK i “\dﬂl‘(j _ (fo_

CHARGED TO:_(Y

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




RCSTP Generator - 2 Replacement
EGMAU23004 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 1/26/2024

Project: EGMAU23004

Pennoni Jobh No.: RCSTP Generalor - 2 Replacement
| Invoice No: 1207643
Invoice Period: 12/11/2023 to 1/14/2024
Initial Authorization:  $ 15,000.00 Date: 1/26/2024
Contract Amount: $ 15,000.00

Previously Invoiced: S 185.50

Current Involce: S 302.75

Invoiced to Date ($): $ 488.25

involced to Date (%} 3%

Remaining Budget ($): S 14,511.75

Remaining Budgef (%} 97%

Budget by Phase:

Phase Name: RCSTP Generator - 2 Replacement

Phase Budget: S 15,000,00

Previously Invoiced: $ 185.50

Current Invoice: S 302.75

Invoiced to Date ($): S 488.25

Invoiced to Date (%]): 3%

Remaining Budget ($): § 14,511.75

Remaining Budget (%): 97%

Comments:  Contacted generator supplier for delivery schedule update. Continued preparalion of electrical
and strucluraf design for concrete pad expansion.



Remit Payment To:
P/j INVOICE Pennoni Associates Inc.
ennoni P.O. Box 827328

L/ Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice No : 1207644

Mark Miller Invoice Date : 01/26/2024
East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU24001
1580 Paoli Pike Project Name : 2024 General
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Services

For Services Rendered Through 01/14/2024

Prepared for and attended January MA meeting including review of monthly RCSTP operator's report, and prepared January
Engineer's Report.

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 799.75 0.00 799.75
Limit 42,000.00
Remaining 41,200.25
Labor

Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 3.75 1563.00 573,75
Associate Professional 2.00 113.00 226.00
Totals 5.76 799.75

Total Labor 799.75

Total this Invoice $799.75

(7 /ey
APPROVED BY: & -

DATE PAID: __

it: -
oHEOK Y w24 —~J 180

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Involces outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




2024 General Services
EGMAU24001invoice Summary
Invoice Date 1/26/2024

Project: EGMAU24001
Pennoni Jeb No.: 2024 General Services
Invoice No: 1207644
Involce Period: NTP to 1/14/2024
Initial Authorization: S 42,000.00 Date: 1/26/2024
Contract Amount: S 42,000.00
Freviously Involced: S -
Current Invoice: S 799.75
Involced to Date ($): S 799.75
Invoiced to Date (%): 2%
Remaining Budget ($): S 41,200.25
Remaining Budget {(%): 98%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Name: 2024 General Services
Phase Budget: s 42,000.00
Previously Invoiced: $ -
Current Invoice: S 799.75
Invoiced to Date ($): S 799,75
Invoiced to Date (%) 2%
Remaining Budget ($): S 41,200.25
Remaining Budget {(%): 98%

Comments:  Prepared for and attended Januaru MA meeting including review of monthly RCSTP operator's
report and prepared January Engineer's Report.



lNVOlCE Remit Payment To:
x Pennoni Associates Inc.
Pennon': P.O. Box 827328

L__/ Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

) . Invoice No : 1207645
Mark Miller Invoice Date : 01/26/2024

East Goshen Municipal Authority Project : EGMAU24002
1580 Paoll Pike Project Name : 2023 Chapter 94
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Reports

For Services Rendered Through 01/14/2024

Initiated preparation of Chapter 94 Reports.

Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 744,50 0.00 744.50
Limit 42,000.00
Remaining 41,255.50
Labor
Hours Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 25 163.00 38.25
Associate Professional 6.25 113.00 706.25
Totals 6.50 744.50
Total Labor 744.50
Total this Invoice $744.50
e #hhy
APPROVED BY.
DATE PAID__

<k - -
g:ig‘GED == UIM ~ A8

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per
month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.;

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Confract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice;
Invoiced to Date ($):
Inveiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase;

Phase Name:

Phase Budget;
Previously Invoiced;
Current Invoice:
Inveiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remalning Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Comments:

2023 Chapter 94 Reports
EGMAU24002 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 1/26/2024

EGMAU 24002
2023 Chapter 94 Reports
1207645
NTP {0 1/14/2024
S 42,000.00 Date: 1/26/2024
S 42,000.00
$ .
S 744.50
) 744.50
2%
S 41,255.50
98%

2023 Chapter 94 Reporis

S 42,000.00
S -

S 744.50

S 744,50

2%

$ 41,255,50

98%

initiated preparation of Chapter 94 Reports.



Rain For Rent New

Jersey

INVOICE ;

97 Aura Rd

Monroeville NJ 08343
United States
856-881-6162

24/7 Emergency 800-742-7246
www.rainforrent.com

Your sales person

REMIT PAYMENTS TO:

JOE PEVERELLE

Rain for Rent

RAIN FOR RENT
FILE 52541

LOS ANGELES, CA 90074-2541

CONTRACT # 1188339 INVOICE# | INVOICE DATE PO or JOB# F'A\I;TJENT '
GUSTONER  FesiBoshonTovmahip 1964926 1/15/2024 24-00041 211412024
CUSTOMER
# 142983 PLEASE PAY $14,805.16
NAME East Goshen Township
EHIPPED TO JOBSITE: |
ADDRESS 1580 Paoli Pike NAME  East Goshen Township
West Chester PA 19380 ADDRESS 1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester PA 19380
PHONE PHONE
Notes:
Ordered by Mark Miller 610-692-7171
QTty uom DESCRIPTION PRODUCT # STATUS DATE BILLED DAYS PRICE AMOUNT [TAXABLE
out THRU BILLED
8.00 EA | Hose 6" x 50' Layflat Camlock 75PSI 712652 SALES 0.00 $1,549.11 $12,392.88
4,00 EA | Adapter 6" Al Part B Camlock 1018204 SALES 0.00 $107.48 $429.92
4.00 EA | Adapter 6" Female Cam x MNPT AL 305087 SALES 0.00 $334.31 $1,337.24
3.00 EA Delivery Hauling M110 SERVICES 0.00 $168.00 © $504.00
1 truck @ 3 hrs- delivery of
hose/fittings 1/12/24 x
1.00 EA | Fuel Surcharge FSC SERVICES | 0.00 $141.12 $141.12
@ . i e /2 v
- APPROVED BY: y (e
DATE| PAID: .
™ . "
CHE(IK #- - i::; iL
CHARGED TO: () oy e —
g | e S
TOTAL SALES: $14,160.04
TOTAL RENTALS: $0.00
TOTAL SERVICES: $645.12
TOTAL OTHER: $0.00
SUBTOTAL: $14,805.16
‘OR PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON YOUR PAYMENT. TOTAL: $14,805.16

IAST DUE AMOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1.50%
CUSTOMER, (RENTEE OR BUYER as context requires), shall be deemed to accept
all terms, conditions and provisions hereof upon execution of this agreement;

srdering; or delivery of equipment to customer, whichever comes first.

iIGNATURE: DATE:

2rinted Date: 1/15/2024

PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30

Page 1 of 1



Rain For Rent New Your sales person REMIT PAYMENTS TO:

Jersey JOE PEVERELLE Rain for Rent
1197 Aura Rd

Mo'nroeville NJ 08343 RAIN FOR RENT
United States FILE 52541
856-881-6162 LOS ANGELES, CA 90074-2541

24/7 Emergency 800-742-7246
www.rainforrent.com

CONTRACT# 1188636 INVOICE# | INVOICE DATE PO or JOB# PAB"JENT
CUSTOMER  East Goshen Township 1965714 1/18/2024 SIGNED QUOTE - MARK MILLER | 2/17/2024

CUSTOMER #
142083 PLEASE PAY $4,069.12

NAME East Goshen Township
SHIPPED TO JOBSITE: |

NAME East Goshen Township

ADDRESS 1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester PA 19380 ADDRESS 1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester PA 19380

PHONE PHONE
QrTy uom DESCRIPTION PRODUCT # STATUS DATE BILLED DAYS PRICE AMOUNT [TAXABLE
ouT THRU BILLED
d;.ou EA | Hose 6" x 10' Hd Tank Truck Camlock 712890 SALES 0.00 $856.00 $3,424.00
150PSI
3.00 EA | Delivery Hauling M110 SERVICES 0.00 $168.00 $504.00
1 truck @ 3 hrs- delivery 1/17/24
1.00 EA | Fuel Surcharge FSC SERVICES 0.00 $141.12 $141.12
O D N “})\/\
\ APPROVED BY:__|
s DATE PAIL }
£ 41 '
. CHECK#:| 41q 4 /":”5
CHARGEDTO:_ Q|+ H 41

TOTAL SALES: $3,424.00
TOTAL RENTALS: $0.00
TOTAL SERVICES: $645.12
TOTAL OTHER: $0.00
; " SUBTOTAL: $4,069.12
‘OR PROPER CREDIT, PLEASE INCLUDE INVOICE NUMBER ON YOUR PAYMENT. TOTAL: $4,069.12

PAST DUE AMOUNTS ARE SUBJECT TO A SERVICE CHARGE OF 1.50%
CUSTOMER, (RENTEE OR BUYER as context requires), shall be deemed to accept
all terms, conditions and provisions hereof upon execution of this agreement;
ardering; or delivery of equipment to customer, whichever comes first.

PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30

JIGNATURE: DATE:
Printed Date: 1/18/2024

Page 1 of 1



B GAWTHROP GREENWOOD CLIENT INVOICE
Pl Please Mail checks to:
P.O. Box 562
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit:
https:/isecure.lawpay.com/pages/gawthroploperating

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 02/07/2024
1580 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604-001M
West Chester PA 19380 Involce No. 285170
General Authorily Services
Fees
Hours
01/05/2024
PMM Emall from L. Werkheiser regarding meeting materials. 0.20 41.00
01/08/2024
EBK Review and analyze monthly meeting materials
Travel to/from and attend monthly meeting 2.30 448,50
01/09/2024
EBK Review email from L Werkheiser and attached 2024 Municipal
Authorily goals 0.20 39.00
For Current Services Rendered 2.70 528.50
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate Total
Patrick M. McKenna, Esquire 0.20 $205.00 $41.00
Ellen B. Koopman, Esquire 2,50 195.00 487.50
Previous Balance $964.00
Total Current Charges ( 528.50
01/16/2024 Payment -533.00
01/16/2024 Payment APPROVED B} ; -431,00
Total Payments DATE PAID:&”—”’______ o / f/ Z. }/ -964.00
i

gSECK #:
Balance Due ARGEDTO, (L =F —\J.) Y j | Lf $528.50
. " —_— Q

e

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 Bhst Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-822¢
Wesl Chesler, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922

Atlorneys af Law gglaw@gawlhrop.com | www.gawthrop.c

)

—



Page: 2

East Goshen Municipal Authority 02/07/2024
Client No: 6604-001M
Invoice No. 286170

General Authority Services

To ensure proper credit, please write your client number on
your check when returning payment.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (156% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.



Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 Bast Gay Sireet, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-822:
West Chester, PA 193810562 | () 610-344-092:
Attorneys af Law

gelav@gawlhrop.com | www.giwthrop.o

GAWTHROP GREENWOOD GLIENT INVOICE
Please Maii checks to:
P.0. Box 562
West Chester, PA 19381-0862

To Make a Payment with a Credit Card, please visit:
hitps:fisecure.awpay.com/pages/gawthrop/operating

Page. 1
Easl Goshen Munlclpat Authority 02/07/2024
1680 Paali Pike Client No: B604M
West Chester PA 19380
Previous Balance Fees Expenses Payments Balance
6604-001 General Authorily Services
964.00 528.50 0.00 -964.00 $528.50

To ensure propsr credit, please write your cllent number on
your check when refurning payment,
A finance charge of 1.26% par month (16% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after {he invoice date.



Memo

To: Municipal Authority

From: Dave Ware

Re: MA January 2024 YTD Financial Report
Date: February 8, 2024

YTD January 2024, the Municipal Authority recorded $32,103 in revenues {primarily from Sewer Capital
Reserve transfers) and $29,196 in expenses (RCSTP UV replacement capital costs and legal fees). The net
result of operations is $2,907. As of January 31, 2024, the fund balance was $10,469.

Attached is a complete fist of 2023 full year MA revenues and expenses.

Undware\municipal authority\



000

T EV9'8y
6T RSELT
000
¥9'¥06'9
000

000

S/ YBEE
000

000

000

8T°/S6°0T
ZTTrT
88182
9 L6T
00°0

0

59T

000
§6°799°8¢
000
000
00°0
000
00'€€S
000
00°0
000
000

S6'78E'0€
0096
[A% A4t
88187

T8 L6T
000

0

TZ°S9€

00°000°GL TVLIdVI NIHSOD L1S3IM
S8°€96'99¢€ LY d.150d
00°000°68 VLAV NOLLYLS dINNd TIHA SATHSYIH
00°0 ONINIT3Y
00'005°0T€ 7Y INFWIIVIdIY dVO
000 d1S-191ldVD "D
00'759'8 5321AY3S IvOIT
05°£99'8Y SIADIAYIS ONIYIINIONT
00'0€9'TZ ONLLIANVY-"HLINV JINNIA
(44145 3SN3IdX3 SNOINVIIIISHN
0T L178'6€ SIOVM JAILVYLSININGY

00°LTS'60T ONILVYIdO ¥IMIS INOHD YIdSNYdL
S0°'r9s INNIATY SNOINVTIIOSIN
&L d43IMIS - S334 NOLLDINNOD
60'7LS'8 $334 ONIddVL1DY
00°00€°C $334 ONiddVL 37D
000 LNVHO G30a
000 SONINYVYI 1SIHILNI

[AP3RagiEn

vzoz Aenuer glA
pung Ajoyiny jedpiunip

dIHSNMOL NIHSOD 1Sv3

0019-62v-£0
505T-62¥-£0
E0ST-62¥-L0
100€-9Z¥-L0
06V L-YZv-L0
OvrL-¥Ey-L0
OV1E-vZy-L0
OETE-vT¥-L0
0T1E-vZv-L0
000E-¥Zr-L0
00rI-vev-L0

0060-76£-£L0
00s0-¢6E-£0
000T-08¢-£L0
OETT-¥9E-L0
OTTT-¥9¢-£0
00TT-v9¢E-L0
00r0-¥5e-L0
000T-TE-L0

SISN3IdX3

INNINIY



T 40 T 38ed

TT'690F TAYD HONMEL MNYL OH .0TX,9 I50H ££200-12
0049 Sovd B (MOTI13A) Yv8 ANVS 0TZ00-1vZ
TT'SH9 AYIANIA TF000-v2
83'Z6£CT LYTHAYTIDOTAYD 08 X .9 3SOH TF000-12
YT LEET LdNIN X INYD TTVINYS 9 HILdYAY TF000-7E
T6'6LY WYIN 9 X LdNd .7 Y31dvav Tr000-vZ
$9°0£5°6 WNd JNTL HOL LINANOD NYY-LS D4 86000-12
0046 SALON 335 -53ISVHIUNd SNOMYA 95000-7
06 LdN W X ¥IT0N0D £ 978D @ 3dAL EE000-¥7
00'EES HLNY N39 €207 234 AHIS T¥DIT 9£000-12

BLFE 8D Aed
LLFE  2oBYD Aed
9/¥E /YD Aed
9/ DPRyD Ard
9/pg  DpPRYD Aed
9/pE  DPRYD Aeg
SivE DIRYD Ay

€04 IBUD Aed

Tive  39YD Aed
TLVE 9yD Aed

¥Z/TE/T0
YT/TE/TO
¥2/9¢/10
TZ/IT/TO
¥Z/92/T0
¥Z/92/10
¥2/L1/T0
¥Z/01/10
¥2/S0/10
YZ/T1/TC

LAY d1504d
IVLIdYD d1S2d
IWLIdYD 41524
WLdVD d1SDY
VLAV diSDY
TWLIdYD d1SD¥
TVLIdVYD d1SDY
IVLIdYD 41524
TYLIdYD 41504
SADIAHIS T¥DIT

S0ST-62¥-L0
50ST-6Z¥-L0
SOST-6Z¥-L0
S0SI-6Zv-L0
S0ST-6T¥-L0
S0ST-62¢-£L0
S0ST-6Z1-L0
S0S1-6Z¥+L0
S0ST-6Z%-L0
OrTE-vZV-L0

TL9ET'Y VAL L0 OL1 dVD ¥3M3S 60 WOHH 434X
§9'0£9°6 VIN £0 Ol dVD H3IM3IS 60 WOHA 434X
91°508 V1T VI £0 O1 V3 ¥3M3S 60 WOYL Y3dX
00'L6 VN L0 Od dV¥D ¥3IM3IS 60 NOHS H34X
0've VAL L0 O1 d¥D ¥3IM3IS 60 WOYd ¥34X
00'0ELT VIAL L0 O1 dV3 43M3IS 60 WOHL H3dX
00'ees VIN L0 OL SNILVHId0 ¥IMIS S0 INOYS Y34X
00'1EY VIN L0 OL DNILYH3dO ¥3m3s SO NOY4 H34X
[4 A 13144015 - NOILHOd LSTHILNI HD0¥ INId
38 T8¢ T9ZET #ANI ENIWTIVLISNI 334 NOLLDINNOD
v8'L6C NTIVINGIOD £45T
HN mm dmom AYVNNYT szmdﬂ 1S3¥ILNI

{eUINOf 3NUAARY
[BLINO[ 3NUAASY
{eLINO[ 3NUIASY
IBLINOL 3NUBABY
{BLINO[ 3NUBAZY
jBLLINO[ 3NU3A3Y
[BUINOT BNUIATY
[eLINOr BNUaAZY
[BUINO[ SNUAATY
[EUINOT BNU3A3Y
[BUINOT INU3AIY

_mE:Q SNUBATY

YZ/TE/T0
¥2/92/10
¥e/9z/T0
¥Z/01/T0
¥Z/S0/T0
¥Z/20/10
¥T/TL/T0
ye/60/10
¥Z/S2/T0
$T/ST/T0
v2/20/10
$¥Z/TE/TO

YTOL/TE/T nuy3 sasuadxy pue sanuaAdy aiA

Ayoyny fedidtuniy

JAYISIY dVD HIMIS INOHL YIASNVHL
FAYISTH dVD H3IMIS INOYS HIJSNVHL
IAYISTY dVD YIMIS INOYD ¥IJSNVYL
ANFISTE VD WIMIS INOYS YIJSNVHL
ANHISIH VD HIMIS INOYS YIISNVHL
INYISTY dVD YIMIS INOUS ¥IJSNVYL
ONILVHIdO YIMIS NOYL Y3dSNVHL
ONILYHI40 HIMIS INOHL YIJSNVHL
INNIATY SNOINVTIEDSIN

HIAMIS ~ S334 NOLLOINNOD

5334 ONiddVL DY

mwz_zxdm ._.mumm_._.z_

ooo_c. ,Ewm ho

0060-76E-£0
0060-76E-£0
0060-26€-£0
0060-¢6E-L0
0060-T6E-L0
0060-26€-£0
0050-76£-£0
0050-76E-20
000T-08€-£0
0ETT-¥9E-L0
O0TTT-79¢-20




January 10, 2024
EGMAU22004

East Goshen Municipal Authority
Attn:  Mark Miller, Director of Public Works

1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Payment Application #1 Recommendation Letter
RCSTP UV Disinfection System Replacement, Contract No. RCSTP-2023-02 (Electrical Contract)

Dear Mr. Miller:

The Contractor, Lenni Electric Corporation, has submitted the first invoice for work completed for the subject project.
We have observed the permanent electrical work-in-progress, including installation of permanent conduit and wiring,
and we confirm that the described work has been completed.

We have reviewed the attached Payment Application #1 provided by the Contractor, and we recommend payment in the
amount of $4,296.24. Overall, the contract Is about 22% complete.

The certified payrolls for the first three weeks of construction are also attached.
If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

AL

Michael J. Ellis, PE
Assoclate Vice President

/ela

Enclosures: Application and Certification for Payment #1
Project Quantities Summary Report
Prevalling Wage Certifications (3 weeks)

Co! Dave Ware, Township Finance Director
Derek Davis, Township Manager
Scott Welsh, Lenni Electric
Lorraine Bizzarro, Lenni Electric

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451
Newark, DE 19713

www.pennoni.com
Page 1 of 1



SQUBION JO UORBIIOSSY BIURAISSUUSY Jaquiay

0t€692ZL JaquInL LDISSILWOY
202 "6 Ael Sadxa UoISSILIWOS Ay
Auno) 191says
21qnd AIBION ‘90Uad " dUUY

1295 ARION - RileAASULS 10 LUBRAUSWILLON

A\u \ﬂ\gmo hm.‘M../ m\.\wmﬁ
B 210j2q PAGUISGNS PUR O} LIGHS

(57 SDCSIEVIARILO N EBALGON] ’ A r
(asruubis pazuONY) \ (Eineutis oﬁ@\w\ P _\\A\ \
(¥ Ag ﬁ@\) I 1 \ PG fg
HIINIONT -J2) VYL HOLOVAMIN omu\ e '/ \\ \
R uefiesodio)) supRaFAULST
T ypzoe 01 Aenuep pajeq €202 1Z J3qua03Q pajeq
"PIDUBWWOIBL SI AN INNOWY | NIHMMD SA0GE UL 10 JUBWARA ‘SRWnsoq
FRLUCD U U1 PIUYIP SI LT IBY S "IATIIIP 10U §1 PUR QUILNDCE IDBJUCT G Lum
SAUEPIOSOR U St Wallhed J0; uogesnddy sup AQ pasanco o [ (£) pue (aouriquinous
) Q~ .V\ ,M.UI.M 40 ‘52t AUNSas “wiep 'udlf yons Aue Jsuree JaumQ Sukpulwapul Jaumg o aqedasoe
\/ X '} ! Puog Aq PAIIACI SE LUSNS 1099xX3) SIDUBIGINOLD PUB SIS RLNSIS ‘SweR
.M_u__ 118 jo Jeap pue 22y Juawded Jo awg e Jaumg o) ssed [l 3uRWAR g Jof uogesnddy sig
> - PIJIACS JO UL PIISI] IS0 JO MICAA PIes U1 parziodicoul wawdinba pue sreusiew e o
/[ i / i NQD‘ T/ — \.TC oL nmmmum(u._o IR (2) 7661 O Zrl PV Py Aed 3dwaid elueAKSULId 93 v 2ourydiues U apew
L FMO3HD u22Qq dey SjuewAed yons Jeu) pue NS T UBN0LY | PRIAGWINY JUSWAR Jo) Suoteoddy
Pt | i Jeud AG PAUIA0D SHOAN LM UORIIUUCD Ul PRUNOUI JoeRUOY jo SuoneSigo |8
P aivd 31va Iny L1 3Breyostp o) paydde :Mun IARY IDROUCT I JIPUA SUCP HIOAN JO JUNCITE LO JAUMQ
- weJ) pan@oa) siawded ssaiboid snomaid e (1) 1w sayes Jopenuod paubisiapun ay)
# <, -Ag9 A3AOHddVY INOHVYDIHITNID SMOIIVH INOS
M.Q V ) w , SIBpIQ ebueyD) AQ 3PUBLD 19N
STVIOL
—— (9 aur ss9) g aury)
FOVNIVLIYH SN7Id ‘HSINIA OL IONVIV ‘6
I . 3NTINNOWY INIFHIND "8
(uoneaddyy Joud WOy gaury)  INIWAVL
000 s A0 STLVIILY3D SNOIAFYUd SS31 2
(G aur ssa) ¢ 3u)
Y2962k $ JOVNIVLIN SS3TAINAVI TVLOL 9
9 lY $ oM paja]dwo) Jo ¥, HOVNIVIZY S paacsddy areq Jsquiny
(z abey uo H+g suwnje)) UIUCIN SI1U1 paaolddyy
09°ELLY S 31va OL d3131dINOD TVIoL v Tv1i0L
00°vESLE $ (ZFL3uM) 31vad OL NNS LOVEINOD '€ Jaumg Aq supuow snoiaaid
s su8pJQ a2bueyy Aq abueys joN 2 ul paaoudde sispuo abueys
00¥ESLT $ NS LOVHINOD TYNIDIEO °L SNOILITIA | SNOLLIgaY ALYIWANINS HIAHO IONYHD
Tz 401 39vd — ;
JusWade|day WAISAS UOKSAIUISIA AN LS %9910 ASIpd 604 LOVHINOD
CCILTIP0 FLva LIOVHINOD 08E6L Yd 481S3YD IS 'dAUQ MBIpUY 0Z0L ‘uogelodiol) 21093 1uuaT (HOLOVHINGD) NONA
€Z/LEOL 101 AOR¥3d 20-€202-d1SD¥ “ON 103r0¥d Auoyny [edDIUNIN UBYSCD IS8T (MINMO) O.L
geeZg# qor L

"ON IN3NAYd HO4 NOILLYOI1ddY




9¢22v8 ovosL'als |%LLEE 09°€LIPS | 0008 09°ELL'%S | 0008 00°PES1ZS SIVIOL
00°0% 00°0% 0MGE 0003 0903 00°G% 0008 00708
Q0°0% 00°03 OINGE | 0008 00°0% 00703 0008 0008
00°0% 00°0% A% | 00705 0008 0003 00’08 0008
00°0% 0008 DATE | 00708 oo'es 0003 0008 0003
0008 0008 HINGE | 0003 9008 0008 00°C8 0o'cs
oelivd Q¥'QEL'LLS [%A00°0E 09ELLYS 0008 Q9ELLVS Q0cs 00°Z18'5L% MICAA 1BO1R09(T JUaURULa A
00°0% Q0°2Z9'6s %000 Q003 00°0% 00'0% 000% 00'ZZ9's8 SHOM, [BOLSIT Aelodusa ) L
HSINIA 2UFINCD Alva IVREALVIN INSARND SNOLATHd INIVA
FDYNIVIIY oL % aL a3301s BETERElemd 110/ CHINGIHDS HHOM 20 NOHLEMHDS3a # W2l
JONYIVd TVLOL NUNISZHL
SON 1JErQodd S103 LIHOYY
£eozieiRl 0L aoid=d AN LS 49210 Aaipty 0826} "vd "YILSIHD LSIM
£Z0E/LZ/Zy HALIVA NOILVIddY Auned Jaissyn IAED MIHANY 0201
L HIANNN NOLLYDTddY Seceg #4900

NOILYHOSE00 DI L0313 INNET




40

YIFWNN D94

3A1IS ISHUIATH T3S

(L 6ed) 20-0L A3y 52917

gd
%0
ol
3 {
w %0
D
63
%0
D
2
%0
D
g1
%0
0 paudRRY 99
(s)gor H1vyd »SuounqUIIO )= 1) [T AVQ HOVE GDMOM SENOH
. ONFITYATI (gsen=0} a1V -0 (%)
# AT WO mzﬂww%(%ma SIlaaNgg | ATIOCH kg S| ST L I ml I Tw s zoﬁ«mwwwﬁﬁ 3Ivy PNYN TIAOTINT
AVd $S0¥D FONNI TYIOL| ISVE | g T TR dddv
AT, # 109r0¥d # TYIE3S IIA0¥ | e7/9/21 M0 ez/ziz) 3 b
wmgmxmﬁm%%wﬂuﬂ wcmuﬁ Y "GUNOD IBISeyD UIYSOD) 1SBS 3MIC UM LG/ L
Bz%ﬁmzouaﬁwomﬁuohygm AN 18 vopeg Y93 Asiper NOLIVOO T GNY 1O3(04¥d | aIva DNIANT Hadm | SFDNNN TIOEAV
SSTAACY 02E61 Vd YS9 ISBM SSTaaY
. “ JAUQ MBIDUY 0201
.sml‘ JOIOVIEINGDENS uoneodiod) 2g0arg e FOIDVILNOD

TILITANOD Fd LSOAW NOLLVIWHOANI TTIV

(3uo yoayo sseslq) Joenuoaqng D 10 J01EnTO]) H

SIJALOYL SIHAOM OITANd YOS NOLLVITALLITD TIOUXVA ATAIIM




i abey

TLO0¥E'L 9TLeT 088 TSP
P9PeTL 7 15159 SE'S0T'S saafoldw3 jly 10} Toiked [ey0L
89598 00gt 009l s
C
a ‘seakodwz fiy 104 R10}
STEI0L PeE L0 SE20L .
£BSES A ¥5°0 st yEIEE'L “svkoiduiz 1o floifed (ejo),
YOV £Z0S 00'g oo'e s
o} ZEHF DO
a4 vuenupag Q paler sineQq
L2188 2gzee €815 mwesL
ZESES 51988 1L Z0ZLS 2G292'L wadodwm J0) flosed jgo,
YEESY 85745 00'g o0'g ]
O PRS-
g Tuenusdy N ydasor afearg
2021 LO/ZL 0S8z 8N LZNL 9Tl
Hyosun abepy R0L WO OS xe| Xgl ¥l unouny  Aed o sy § 4 L M 1 n g uoZeSWISSe)y  dag UORRULION]
H0MKES 18N (s pad S5010 Qe izt ) Wop JooN s9hioidwg
RAunan Jsyseyn
diysumo] Uaysog) 1se3 08£61 Vd 19388uD 159M,
BNIQ FUMOY LGLL SAUQ MAIpUY 0201
AN d1S deaun Aopty  oalody uchesodie) omoei wua Aueduwon
oied

EC0Z/20/2L O £202/92/11 ‘povad podey

JogeT jo juswpeda(g



THE NOTARIZATION MUST BE COMPLETED ON FIRST AND LAST SUBMISSIONS ONLY. ALL OTHER
INFORMATION MUST BE COMPLETED WEEKLY,

*FRINGE BENEFITS EXPLANATION (FB): Bona fide benefits contribution, except those required by Federal or State
Law (unemployment tax, workers’ compensation, income taxes, cfc.)

Please specify the type of benefits provided and conlributions per hour:

D
2)
3
4)
5)
6)

Medical or hospital care PPO High - $10.50/Hr; PPO Low - $8.40/Hr; Death & Disabllity $6.40/Hr

Pension or retirement $ 8.85/Hr o
Life insurance
Disability

Vacation, holiday
Other (please specify) Savings/Sub Plan - $7.75/Hr; Apprenticeship Training - $.20/Hr

CERTIFIED STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

2 -
The undersigned, having executed a contract with L/(J—S{' coshen T
(AWARDING AGENCY, CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR)

for the construction of the above-identified project, acknowledges that:
(a)  The prevailing wage requirements and the predetermined rates are included in the aforesaid contraet.

(b) Correction of any infractions of the aforesaid conditions is the confractor’s or subcontractor’s responsibility.

(¢) Itis the contractor’s responsibility to include the Prevailing Wage requirements and the predetermined rates in
any subconlract or lower tier subcontract for this project,

The undersigned certifies that:
(a) Neither he nor his firm, nor any firm, corporation or partnership in which he or his firm has an interest is debarred

by the Secretary of Labor and Industry pursuant to Section 11(e) of the PA Prevailing Wage Act, Act of August
15, 1961, P.L, 987 as amended, 43 P.5.§ 165-11(e).

(b) No part of this contract has been or will be subcontracted to any subcontractor if such subcontractor or any firm,
corporation or partnership in which such subcontractor has an interest is debarred pursuant to the aforementioned

stalute,

The undersigned certifies that:
(a) the legal name and the business address of the contractor or subcontractor are:
Lennl Eleclric Corporation 1020 Andrew Drive, West Chester, PA 19380

(b) 'The undersigned is: (J a single proprietorship ¥ a corporation organized in the state of Pennsylvanla
[0 apartnership (]  other organization (describe)

(¢) The name, title and address of the owner, partners or officers of the contractor/subcontractor are:

NAME TITLE ADDRESS
Raymond M. Meehan Presldent :-.?33 ChesI:.Dl"’kawa.so

The willful falsification of any of the above statements may subject the contractor to civil or criminal prosccution, provided in
the PA Prevailing Wage Act of August 15, 1961, P.L, 987, as amended, Augu&/);’f%f, 43 PS. § lésahrough 165.17.

LLC.26 R

12/6/23 V) vy A A
(DATE) (SIGNATURE)
= Accountant

(TITLE)

Comnidnwaealth of P ylvanla - Nolary Soal
10-034Ane ¥). Ponce, Nolary Public
Chaeslar County
My commisslon expleas May 9,2024
Commisslon number 1269340

B Lo
hlumber, Pannsylvania Association of Notatlos

il
Taken, sworn and subscribed bofora mo this Day
pe )7, /_1.-’-;
of . AD. g BTN




(1 9bed) £0'OL AW STON
30 YIAON 3DV 9416 30933 3350
ad
%0
0
g3
%0
D
g3
%0
D
d4
%0
o)
gd
%0
=2 M ASWHOSEI GIHBOM ON
(8)9Or 2Ivy ASHOONGUIO e ) L AvQ EOVE ADE0M SENOH
q1vyd - (=4
B0 0
#3DaHD oz,mwmmﬁ SNOLIONGAA mmw mmzmw XRINOH s}ttt POROLISSVD e
TYLOL IOM
AV SSOUD FONTIE TVLOL]  ISVE - TV T dddv
10 Ve DANESARIVE # 10d10¥d # TVIRIS LOAOB } czer/zin0 £2/6/Z13d ZE
éﬁﬁﬁ W fRUnDD 18IS UILSOD) 1SBR DA AUMOL LSAL
L W AT dLS vosss ¥99:0 Asipid NOLIVIOT ANV IDEr0¥d | HIVA ONIANT MTaM | WaaWNN TIOLAV
TRLSH0NE % Hoav]
BLSIANE % 408Y] Sce(aleny 0886l Va JAISAUD ISOM SSTAAQY
kﬁ SALQ MRIDLY GZOL
\.‘ VOIDVIINODENS UAR2IOAIOY JLRIAT WU YOI VHINOD

GILAIJNOD T LSOW NOILVIWHOANIL TTV

{3U0 YoIy2 9389 J0BLUOIGNS D 10 3010eRE0T _MM

SIOHECOUd SMAOM OI'Td0d HOJ NOLLVOJIIILIEID TICWAVd X DITAM




"FHE, NOTARIZATION MUST BE COMPLETED ON FIRST AND LAST SUBMISSIONS ONLY, ALL OTHER

INFORMATION MUST BE COMPLETED WEEKLY.
*FRINGE BENEFITS EXPLANATION (FB): Bona fide benefits contribution, except those required by Federal or Slate

Law (unemployment tax, workers' compensation, incoine taxes, ele.)

Please specify the type of benefits provided and contributions per hour:

1} Medical or hospltal care PPO High - $10.50/Hr PPO Low - $8.40/Hr; Death & Disabliity $8.40/Hr
2) TPension or retirement $ 8,85/Hr

3} Life insurance
4) Disability
5) Vacation, holiday
6) Ofther (please specify) Savings/Sub Plan - $7.76/Hr, Apprenticeship Training - $.20/Hr

CERTIFIED STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

[, The undersigned, having executed a contract with _East Goshen Township
{AV/ARDING AGENCY, CONTRACTOR OR SUBCOMTRACTOR)

for the construction of the above-identified project, acknowledges (hat:
(a) The prevailing wage requirements and the predetermined rates are included in the aforesaid contract.

(b)  Correction of any infractions of the aforesnid conditions is the contractor’s or subcontractor’s responsibility.

(¢) 1t is the contractor’s responsibility to inciude the Prevailing Wage requirements and the predetermined rates in
any subcontract or lower tier subcontract for this project,

2. The undersigned certifies that:
(a) Neither he nor his firm, nor any firm, corporation or partuership in which he or his firm has an inferest is debarred

by the Secretary of Labor and Industry pursuant to Section [1{e) of the PA Prevailing Wage Act, Act of August
£5, 1961, PL. 987 as amended, 43 P.S.§ 165-11(¢).

(b) Mo part of this contract has been or will be subconiracted to any subcontractor if such subcontractor of any firm,
corporation or partnership in which such subcontractor has an interest is debarred pursuant (o the aforementioned
statule.

3. The undersigned certifies that;
(a) the legal name and the business address of the contraclor or subcontractor are:

Lennt Electrle Corporation 1020 Andrew Drive, West Chesler, PA 19380

(b) The undersigned is: [ asingle proprietorship a corporation organized in the state of Pennsylvania

{7 apartnership  []  other organization (describe)
(c) The name, title and address of the owner, pariners or officers of the contractor/subcontractor are:

NAME TITLE ADDRESS |
PP
Raymond M. Meshan Prosident L A e toaso

The willful falsification of any of the above stafements may subject the contracior to civil or criminal proseculion, provided in

the PA Prevailing Wage Act of August 15, 1961, PL. 987, as amended, August 9, 1963, 43 P8, § 1651 through 165,17,

12113/23 _ Robuyn Welsh o
(DATE) Y (SIGNATURE)
Accountant
(TITLE)
) SEAL Taken, sworn and subscribed before nte this .. Day

LLC-25 REV 10.03 (Page 2} af AD.,




{toBed) £0-OL AZW 5T-0
40 YIINONIOVA 30 3ouaATY 335w
g4
%0
D
‘g
%0
be ]
Bt
%0
D
ETE
%0
D
ol
%0
° i QIAWHCIHTZS TDIHOM ON
{sydor 41vy W SUOTNRIO =) — AT RYQHIVE GDE0M $EN0Y 0
L IO n\
# om0 | NIV svononaaa mmmm mwzwvm Tl e T s R i A SIva|  BAVNIEAOTNE
TYIOL . A
AVd $S0ED goNpaTvioL| 3SVE -$ e G ~Sdav
G A # JOUOAd # TVIES LOOW | e7/07/2140€2/01/2L3d St
S e eI Y 'Aunen 191501 UIYSCS 158 SAUC BUMO) LG/L
VB0 AV TSR0 AV AR 1S vowas Y9210 AOPRi NOLLYOOT ANV LOFO¥d | ALV ONIANS NEEA | MFENON TIOHAVE
TS FE05VT

WOLOVIINOGDNS

S53JAav

02£61 Yd SIS0 IS8 SSTaaayY

BAUG MBIPUY OZ0L

uonerodso U033 WU FOIIVIINGD

CILIATANWOD 3§ LSONW NOILVINAOINI TV

(310 YooD 352a]J) J0I0BTUING D 10 I0peRuos) E

SLOArOAd SMHOM DITANd JO4 NOIIVOIIILIHD TIOWAVd AT IAN



THE NOTARIZATION MUST BE COMPLETED ON FIRST AND LAST SUBMISSIONS ONLY. ALL OTHER
INFORMATION MUST BE COMPLETED WEEKLY,

fFRINGE BENEFITS EXPLANATION (FB): Bona fide benefits contribution, except those required by Federal or Stale
Law (unemployment tax, workers® compensation, income taxes, ete.)

Please speclfy the type of benefits provided and contributions per hout:

b
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

Medical or hospital care PPO High - $10.50/Hi; PPO Low - $8.40/Hr, Deall & Disabliity $6.40/Hr
Penston or retirement $ 8.85/Hr

Life insurance
Disabitity
Vacation, holiday
Other (please specify) Savings/Sub Plan - $7.75/Hr; Apprenticeship Training - $.20/Hr

CERTIFIED STATEMENT O COMPLIANCE

The undersigned, having executed a contract with _East Goshen Township
{AWARDING AGENCY, GONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR)

for the construclion of the above-identified project, acknowledpes that!
{8) The prevailing wage requirements and the predetermined rates are included in the aforesaid contract,

(b) Correction of any infractions of the aforesaid conditions is the confractor’s or subcontractor’s responsibility.

(¢)  Itisthe conlractor’s responsibility to include the Prevailing Wage requirements and the predetermined rates in
any subcontract or lower tier subcontract for this project,

The undersigned certifies {hals :
(a)  Neither he nor his firm, nor any firm, corporation or partriership in which fie or his firm has an interest is debarred

by the Secretary of Labor and Industry pursuant to Section 11(e) of the PA Prevailing Wage Act, Act of August
15, 1961, P.L. 987 as amended, 43 P.8.§ 165-11(e).

(b)  No patt of this contract has been or will be subcontracted to any subcontractor if such stibcontractor ot any firm,
corporation or partnership in which such subconlractor has an inferest is debayred pursuant to the aforementioned

statute,

The undersigned certifies that:
(a) thelegal name and the business address of the contractor or subcontractor are:

Lenni Electric Gorporation 1020 Andrew Drive, Wesi Chester, PA 18380

(b) The undersigned is: [ a single proprietorship a corporation organized tn the state of Pennsyivanla
] a partnership ] other organization (describe)

(¢} The name, titte and address of the owner, pariners or officers of the contractor/subcontractor are:

NAME ] TITLE ) ADDRESS
Raymond M. Meshan Prasident B . 19330

The willful falsification ofany of the above statements may subjeet the confractor to clvil or criminal prosecution, provided in
the PA Prevailing Wage Act of August |5, 1961, P.L. 987, as amended, August 9, 1963, 43 P.S. § 165.1 through 165.17.

LLC-25 REV 1003 (Page 2) of __AD.

12/20/23 N Robyn Welsh
{PATE) h {SIGNATURE}
Accountant B
(HTLE)
SEAL Taken, sworn and subscribad before mo this Day




February 8, 2024
EGMAU23003

East Goshen Municipal Authority

Attn:  Mark Miller, Director of Public Works
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Payment Application #2 Recommendation
Chester Creek Interceptor Inspection and Repair, Contract No. CCSS-2023

Dear Mr. Miller:

The Contractor, Insituform Technologies, LLC, has submitted the second invoice for work completed for the subject
project. We have reviewed the work-in-progress, including the cleaning and televising of the sanitary sewer lines, and
we confirm that the described work has been completed.

We have reviewed the attached Payment Application #2 provided by the Contractor, and we recommend payment in the
amount of $20,340.00. Overall, the contract is 38.1% complete.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

)¢

Michagl . Ellis, PE
Associate Vice President

/ea

Enclosures: Application and Certification for Payment #2
Payment Estimate #2

CC; Shivon Shiwpal, Insituform Technologies
Steven Scruggs, Insituform Technologies
Dave Ware, Township Finance Director
Derek Davis, Township Manager

Christiana Executive Campus
121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 T: 302-655-4451 www.pennoni.com

Newark, DE 19713 Page 1 of 1



9000¢ OQ ‘NOLONIHSYM "M'N SNNIAY MHOA MIN SELL 'SLOILIHOAY 40 JLNLILSNI NVOININY IHL
V1Y » NOLLIOT €861 AYWN » INTFWAY HOH S1YOILINID ANY NOUYIIHdY » 2029 INFNAD0C VIV

JOBAUOD S{UI JapUN J010BUCY JO JaumO) au) Jo siubu.Aue o) aaipnfald
nouum aJe JuawAed Jo aocueldasoe pue JuawAed ‘'IOUBNSS| "UIBISY [OjUBU JOIORNUOD)
ay o} Aluo ajqefed S| A3141143D INNOWY UL "aigenobau jou s [31eoia) siuL

LR \\
AN Ay, TS usauibug

‘a3id1L430 INNOWY a4 Jo JuawAed o} papnua si JOJORIUOD 3y}

PUE 'SJUBIND0( JOBJUOCD Y} LM SOUBPIODDE Ul S| MIOAA 3U) Jo Ajienb auy) ‘pajesipul
se passalbosd sey spop 8y} Ja18q pue uojeuLoul ‘abpamouy sJaauibug ay jo 1saq
3y} 0} jey JaumQO 8y} 0} salipa Jeauibus ay ‘uonedidde anoqe ay) Bujsudwoy ejep
3L} PUE SUOREAISS]O 3}IS-UO U0 paseq ‘SjuaLInoo(] JOB[U0D) 3L} YIM SOUBPICIDE U|

\\iiyyy, ¥202/8/2 3Lva N, A8
NEIL/ vl 3%

/\@. ..«\:m.m “JOf paifdde Junowe sy Wol SIsIP Py Junowe J) uoneueldxs yoepy)

STug %w Arenzs Q31411430 INNOWY

LNIJWNAVd 304 31VII4IL¥TD SAFINIDNI
.W. S h...m...f ae02 29 C.Amwlnwm,__axm uoIssiwosy AW \ 7

4 I
“oIgng AejoN P 4 :?1eQ
.)AUQJOW -t ! \w [ \Q W\

2] jofep wilisiy sw 210599 0) WOMS pue paquUsang

(9 8ur sse| ¢ aury)

00s8L'LyL  $

FOVNIVLIH SNTd ‘HSINIA OL IONVIVE 6

00°0vE'02 $

ANA LNJWAVd LNIHAND 8 "aNp MOU S! ulaJay

(e1e0oymuan snonald woy g aur)

INIWAVL HOd SALVIIHLLYID SNOIAINd SS31 2
(le0L 6 aur] ssa| p aur)

IDVNIVLIY SS31 UaNYVE TVLOL 9
(€049 jo | uwnoD U1 [BYOL

umoys juswAed JuaLnD Jey) pUB 'JaUMQ BY) WOJ) PaAlasal sjuawhed PpUB panss|
alam JU3WAR J0} SAIEIIED SNOIABIA YOIUM 10} YIOAN 1O JOJDBIUCT By} Aq pred
US9q aABY SJUNOWE || Jey) ‘SjUainoog JOBQUOD Y] UIM 22UBpI009. Ul paja|dwiod
usaq sey JuswAed Joj uonedi|ddy Siy; Aq paIanod HJOAL 3y} Ja112q pue uoneuuojul
*aBpajmoun S,J0J0BIUOD DU} JO 1SBq AU} O} JBUY SIYLAD Jopequol paubisiapun ay |

00'58L'8 $ 10 qg + eg aur) abeuiejey [ejo) sapip abueyD AqQ abueyp jaN
(€049 uo 4 uwn|o) - 3 SWIOL
[eudley pRIOIS 0% °q
- (€029 uo 3+ uwnjoD)
00s8L'8 § HOM pajajdwod jo %01 B
HOVNIVLIN §
(€049 uo 9 uwnjo))
000s8'L8  $ 31va OL A3¥OLS ® A3131dINOD TVLOL ¥ paaciddy 1eQ Jaquinpy
00°0S8'vLZ _ $ 31va OL WNS LOVHINOD € QIO SIJL paAoiddy
- $ s1apiQ abueyp Aq abueyn jJaN z IV1OL

000s8'vie  $ ANS LOVHLNOD TYNIDINO | JBaumQ Aq syjuow snoinaid
SNOILDONA3a SNOLLIGQY ul pancidde ssapig abueyn
‘PayoElE S| 'g0/O JudWwnae(q VIV 193Ys uoienupuon AYVIWINNS ¥IOH0 IONVHD

"JoRAUOD B Ui\ UOROBULIOD Ul ‘MO[3q UMOYS SE ‘JualAed Joj apew si uonesiddy

INJWAVd 304 NOILVIITddV S.40LIOVHINOD

-41VAd LOVH1INOD €1461 3Q “emaN

[] L0Z SYNS "yQ [enuauRueY LzL S00£9 OW ‘PloIBISAYD

sndwe) aANoax3 euelsuyD 9AY pJeppos) 086
Jojesjuon _H_ :ON 193rosd "0U| S9JBIDOSSY IUOUUDY D71 ‘seibojouyoa | wionpsuy|
sJaauibuz (H33INIONT) VIA NOY4H
Jgauibug _H_
£202/61/21 - £202/02/L 1 ‘0L aoly3d €£202-SSDD ON Joejuo) 08€61 Vd ‘J81sayd 1sam

joumo [ ]

-0} uonnquysiq [4 ‘ON NOLLVOI1ddV ___Jojdaousju] %3319 JoJsayD 1 03roHd

Miid iloed 0851
Auoyny [ediolunjy uaysos jse3 0L

240 | 39vd (epis @siaAal uo suooNysU|)  Z029 INIWND0A VIV

INIWNAVd ¥04 FLVIIHILYID ANV NOILYIIddV




00°058°1L8 3 IYLGL DO009'TE $ TVLIOL 00°0SR'PLZ $ TYLOL 1OWHINOD

- S
= gia - [ - s - s - Si oot UoRIBUU0Y) - | |EIS| pUB [EiaRe] 1D iL
E K] - g = 3 - s - §1 00t od|d oy $1gaQAEYdsy QATILISY ol
- sie - 3 - g 000SLE 510008 $] 005L FTs) g
- 3100 - $ - S 00°000°9 $]100005t  $ 00 oyuBWw yoee Bd esed Uy g
"BIBIdWoD Boug “Bunnoln) BInEEalg eoyuepy
- $|{00 - s - $ GO°000°S S[00005Z S| 002 “BURNGIS 8djg L
- s - 3 - 3 00009 5| 00002 [ ooe SIBLUDIEISWS [ela]8 | g
p ${00 - £ - H OfiSuBS ) 5
00°000' $00000% $| 001 s pue "
- STo0 - E - g . ¥
0000028 $ | oOo0r ¢! oooe [eJaley g 1o _y jo Bupn odiy 8a8lg-ui-painy
i $100 i s ) s Specy diysumao ) urjim €
00°000°804 $ | o0'ooe $ | 00°0SE el pzi0 B adig 80EI-URpaING
00°009°} 702 000051 5 i2E - ] F4
00'000' $ | vo'os $1 ooor IRIBIET JoMag AJBJUES G PUE f 8SIABID |
00°052°08 §§ 00SES 00’8012 $ j00pL 0052’65 3 {056E L
00°00S'E2 & | oasl $ 1 00006y “BMIG AIBJUES T DSIA910L PUE LEBID
NOISNILX3 I07Hd ALILNYND
ILYAILLST INSHNND ALVINILST SNCIATY Y104 LINN am HYOM 40 NOIL4MIS3a waLt
SIVIOL O3 L3 TdNOD HHOM

Apoyiny fediouni UsysoD 1SB3  TYIANMO

£20Zie 3iva
EZ0L/BLELER0T/PT/LL [QORad

£202-8800 “ON 193rQud

€ "ON ALVWILST ININAYL




ann Werkheiser —

From: Michael Ellis <MEllis@Pennoni.com>

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 10:06 AM

To: Mark Miller

Cc: David Ware; Lynn Werkheiser

Subject: UV Project - Construction Phase Supplement Proposal
Hi Mark,

As discussed, we respectfully request a supplemental authorization of $6,000 to complete construction phase services
for the RCSTP UV Replacement project. The supplement will Not Be Exceeded without prior approval of the MA. Work
will continue to be billed at our hourly rates.

For background, we were originally authorized for construction phase services for $10,000 Not to Exceed without prior
approval of the MA. The actual required effort to-date has taken us to that budget as described hereafter, and additional
effort will be needed as construction is still ongoing to perform remaining inspections, process pay applications, and
closeout the construction contracts.

Additional efforts beyond those anticipated when the original budget was established follow:

* Re-design and contractor coordination of new BCC/SCC (controls) cabinet location as requested by Public Works
to facilitate ease of channel concrete work including multiple field meetings. The re-designed solution was to
temporarily install the BCC along the rear wall for the bypassing work and then relocate it alongside the channel
to a permanent location thereafter. Logistics to minimize system downtime during the relocation were worked
out with the contractors, the operator, Glasco, and UV supplier.

¢ Field meeting with PADEP to walkthrough the bypass and proposed permanent system prior to bypass start-up.

e Follow-up analysis to initial start-up testing not being able to convey peak filter flows through the bypass
system. We coordinated with the Township and contractor to obtain larger hoses and fittings.

» Coordinated with general contractor, operator, and Township for 2™ bypass start-up testing and activation.

The requested $6,000 supplement includes an allowance of $1,000 for potential structural design of a new support.
system for the jib crane. Public Works is going to drill exploratory holes in the CMU wall at the height that the crane will
be mounted to determine if the walls are fully grouted in those locations. A question has been raised that grouting may
not extend that high and/or may be in every other (or every few) CMU columns. If so, a new structural support system
to mount the crane on the wall will be provided, likely involving through bolting the crane to a plate mounted on the
external (opposite) side of the wall.

Please call if you would like to discuss.

Thanks!
Mike

Michael Ellis, PE

Municipal Division Manager

Pennoni

Christiana Executive Campus, 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 | Newark, DE 19713
Direct: +1 302-351-5236 | Mobile: +1 302-561-4235

www.pennoni.com | MEllis@Pennoni.com




